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Franklin Lawson

Director of Procurement
April 19,2021

ADDENDUM # 1

To: ALL PROSPECTIVE FIRMS

Re: INVITATION FOR BIDS: 21-042-FL, City Hall 1* Floor Admin Offices Interior Renovation

The Invitation for Bids, referenced above, is modified as follows:

1. What is the anticipated start date?

e As soon as purchased order is issued.

2 Will the General Contractor be responsible to include the costs of any permit fees?

e Permits and inspections are required, fees will be waived.

3. Will the General Contractor be responsible to include the costs of materials testing and/or special

inspections?
e Yes, turnkey project.
4. TIs there a DBE Participation Goal % for this project?
e No.
5. Will Davis Bacon Wage Scale requirements apply to this project?

e No.
6. Please provide a copy of the pre-bid meeting sign in sheet.

e This has been provided.



7. Please clarify which rooms on the “21-042-FL-City-Hall-1st-Floor-Admin-lnterior-Renovation—
Drawings-_-Attachment-B.pdf” apply to the “Q. Scope of Work™ as outlined in the “21-042-
FLCity-Hall-1 st-Floor-Admin-Offices-Interior-Renovation_IFB.pdf™.

e ADMIN/CLERK MUNICIPAL COURT”,”ASSIST CLERK”, “COURT OFFICE AID”

8. The “O. Scope of Work” as outlined in the “21-042-FLCity-Hall-1st-Floor-Admin-Offices-
Interior-Renovation_IFB.pdf” refers to Office #4, Bathroom #1, and Bathroom #2. Please identify
on the floor plan which rooms are being referred to.

e “COURT AID”, BATH 2: “IN CLERK OF MUNICIPAL COURT?, BATH 2: “IN COURT

AID OFFICE”
9. Does the subject project have any asbestos abatement included?

e No.
Please incorporate this change into the Invitation for Bid and acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your bid form.

Sincerely,

O %

Franklin Lawson
Director of Procurement



